
From: Jessica Martin
To: Gustavo Gomez
Subject: FW: Oscar | NY and NJ Q4 rates are here!
Date: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:26:14 AM

Hey again!

This one is a little weird and its because of the way the carrier sends it to us (me)

We can still PDF the email and make it pretty even though it has my name in it. Just take the carrier contact out of it.

Best,

Russell Joye
Sales Executive
Oscar Health
(609) 516-9534

There should be an OSCAR drop down as the carrier name so you can post under that.

Name it:

Oscar NY and NJ Q4 Rates Are Here

Let me know if you have any questions on this one!

Jessica Martin
Broker Resources Specialist, Health and Benefits Division
Martin Insurance Group
259 Prospect Plains Road
Bldg F – Suite 110
Cranbury, NJ 08512
Bus: 609.356.1500 ext.241
Cell: 609.658.6512
Fax: 609.356.1502
jessmartin@martinins.com

From: Russell Joye <rjoye@hioscar.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Jessica Martin <jessmartin@martinins.com>
Subject: Oscar | NY and NJ Q4 rates are here!

Good news — our Q4 small group rates for New York and New Jersey are now available on 
our website and live for quoting on HealthConnect.

We've also created some new NJ network marketing collateral based on your feedback —
please be sure to check them out!

Best,

Russell Joye
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